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School of Health & Professional Sciences  
 
Program and degree: Master of Social Work (MSW)  
https://www.king.edu/programs/social-sciences/master-of-social-work/ 
 
Contact Information: 
Program Coordinator 
Dr. Cliff Rosenbohm, PhD, ACSW, LCSW 
Email: cjrosenbohm@king.edu 
423.652.4836 
 
Determination if King University’s program meets the LMSW (or equivalent) requirements 
within each State. 
 

State Professional Agency Determination 

Alabama 
Alabama State Board of Social Work 
Examiners 

Meets 

Alaska 
Department of Commerce, Community, and 
Economic Development 

Meets 

Arizona 
Arizona State Board of Behavioral Health 
Examiners 

Meets 

Arkansas Arkansas Social Work Licensing board Meets 

California California State Board of Behavioral Services Meets 

Colorado 
Colorado Department of Regulatory 
Agencies 

Meets 

Connecticut 
Connecticut State Department of Public 
Health 

Meets 

Delaware Delaware Division of Professional Regulation Meets 

District of Columbia DC Health Meets 

Florida Florida Board of Clinical Social Work Meets 

Georgia 
Georgia Board of Professional Counselors, 
Social Workers, and Marriage and Family 
Therapist 

Meets 

Hawaii 
Hawaii Department of Commerce and 
Consumer Affairs 

Meets 

Idaho 
Idaho Division of Occupational and 
Professional Licenses 

Meets 

Illinois 
State of Illinois Department of Financial and 
Professional Regulation 

Meets 

https://www.king.edu/programs/social-sciences/master-of-social-work/
mailto:cjrosenbohm@king.edu
https://socialwork.alabama.gov/
https://socialwork.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx
https://www.azbbhe.us/
https://www.azbbhe.us/
https://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/index.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lcsw.html
https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork
https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161602
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/
https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SocialWorker.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SocialWorker.asp
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State Professional Agency Determination 

Indiana Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Meets 

Iowa Iowa Department of Public Health Meets 

Kansas Kansas Behavioral Science Regulatory Board Meets 

Kentucky Kentucky Board of Social Work Meets 

Louisiana 
Louisiana State Board of Social Work 
Examiners 

Meets 

Maine 
Maine State Board of Social Worker 
Licensure 

Meets 

Maryland Maryland Board of Social Work Examiners Meets 

Massachusetts Massachusetts Board of Social Workers Meets 

Michigan 
Michigan Department of Licensing and 
Regulatory Affairs 

Meets 

Minnesota Minnesota Board of Social Work Meets 

Mississippi 
Mississippi State Board of Examiners of 
Social Workers and Marriage & Family 
Therapist 

Meets 

Missouri Missouri Division of Professional Registration Meets 

Montana 
Montana Department of Labor & Industry-
Board of Behavioral Health 

Meets 

Nebraska 
Nebraska Department of Health and Human 
Services 

Meets 

Nevada 
State of Nevada Board of Examiners for 
Social Work 

Meets 

New Hampshire 
New Hampshire Board of Mental Health 
Practice 

Meets 

New Jersey 
New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs-
State Board of Social Work Examiners 

Meets 

New Mexico 
New Mexico Regulation and Licensing 
Department 

Meets 

New York 
New York State Education Department 
Office of the Professions 

Meets 

North Carolina 
North Carolina Social Work Certification & 
Licensure Board 

Meets 

North Dakota 
North Dakota Board of Social Work 
Examiners 

Meets 

https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.labswe.org/
https://www.labswe.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/state-board-social-worker-licensure
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/state-board-social-worker-licensure
https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/Licensing.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-social-workers
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/
https://www.swmft.ms.gov/
https://www.swmft.ms.gov/
https://www.swmft.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://socwork.nv.gov/
http://socwork.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/social_work.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/social_work.aspx
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/social-work
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/social-work
https://ncswboard.gov/
https://ncswboard.gov/
https://www.ndbswe.com/
https://www.ndbswe.com/
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State Professional Agency Determination 

Ohio 
Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and 
Marriage & Family Therapist Board 

Meets 

Oklahoma 
Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Social 
Workers 

Meets 

Oregon 
State of Oregon Board of Licensed Social 
Workers 

Meets 

Pennsylvania 
Pennsylvania Department of State-
Professional Licensing  

Meets 

Rhode Island State of Rhode Island Department of Health Meets 

South Carolina 
South Carolina Board of Social Work 
Examiners 

Meets 

South Dakota South Dakota Department of Social Services Meets 

Tennessee 
TN Department of Health – Board of Social 
Workers 

Meets 

Texas 
Texas State Board of Social Worker 
Examiners 

Meets 

Utah 
Utah Department of Commerce Division of 
Occupational and Professional Licensing  

Meets 

Vermont Vermont Secretary of State Meets 

Virginia 
Virginia Department of Health Professionals-
Board of Social Work 

Meets 

Washington Washington State Department of Health Meets 

West Virginia West Virginia Board of Social Work Meets 

Wisconsin 
State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and 
Professional Services 

Meets 

Wyoming 
Wyoming Mental Health Professions 
Licensing Board 

Meets 

 
 

Professional Licensure by US Territory as defined by 34 C.F.R. § 600.2. 
 

Territory Professional Agency Determination 

American Samoa 
American Samoa Department of Human and 
Social Services 

Has Not Determined 

The Commonwealth of 
Puerto Rico 

Department of State Social Work 
Professionals 

Has Not Determined 

https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed
https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/
https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/
https://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245
https://llr.sc.gov/sw/
https://llr.sc.gov/sw/
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board/sw-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board/sw-board/licensure.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-social-worker-examiners/index.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-social-worker-examiners/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/
https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/
https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker
https://wvsocialworkboard.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/SW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/SW/Default.aspx
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecfr.gov%2Fcurrent%2Ftitle-34%2Fsubtitle-B%2Fchapter-VI%2Fpart-600%2Fsubpart-A%2Fsection-600.2&data=05%7C01%7Ceebrammer%40king.edu%7C22711f4a4cbd41f666f508db83cb34d3%7C8606bfa57bd24015bc38e22dd0fc8fde%7C0%7C0%7C638248681064382021%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=T16Zhmjfgn64caQdM9YjL8soMXwz9os8qqVcK4whT4c%3D&reserved=0
http://dhss.as/
http://dhss.as/
https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov/juntas-examinadoras/social-work-professionals
https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov/juntas-examinadoras/social-work-professionals
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Guam Guam Board of Social Work  Meets 

U.S. Virgin Islands  
Govt. of U.S. Virgin Islands Department of 
Licensure and Consumer Affairs 

Meets 

The Commonwealth of 
the Northern Mariana 
Islands 

CNMI Board of Professional Licensing and 
the Health Care Professions Licensing Board 

Has Not Determined 

The Republic of the 
Marshall Islands 

All health professionals in the Marshall Islands must 
be licensed through the Board of Health Professions. A 
social worker in the Marshall Islands is a mental 
health professional and includes BSW, BS, BS, MSW, 
MS, PhD, and LCSW. We were unable to locate 
contact information or professional credentialing 
information for this territory using an internet search. 
 
For more information about the licensing law in the 
Republic of Marshall Islands, please download a copy 
of the Marshall Islands Health Professional Licensing 
Act of 2009. 

Meets 

The Federated States of 
Micronesia 

Department of Health and Social Affairs 
Does not license 
Bachelors or Masters level 
Social Workers 

The Republic of Palau Palau Ministry of Health and Human Services Has Not Determined 

 

https://guamhplo.org/gbsw
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/swrequirements/
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/swrequirements/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjuseb2mq3rAhWJXM0KHRz3BgMQFjAAegQIARAB&url=http%3A%2F%2Frmiparliament.org%2Fcms%2Fimages%2FLEGISLATION%2FPRINCIPAL%2F2010%2F2010-0038%2FHealthProfessionalLicensingAct2009_1.pdf&usg=AOvVaw0E7Tu782Edsh8SiDdDsqmA
https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjuseb2mq3rAhWJXM0KHRz3BgMQFjAAegQIARAB&url=http%3A%2F%2Frmiparliament.org%2Fcms%2Fimages%2FLEGISLATION%2FPRINCIPAL%2F2010%2F2010-0038%2FHealthProfessionalLicensingAct2009_1.pdf&usg=AOvVaw0E7Tu782Edsh8SiDdDsqmA
https://hsa.gov.fm/administration/
https://www.palauhealth.org/default.aspx

